

Village of Mayville Planning Working meeting

Proposed Meeting Minutes

April 18, 2018

Present: 5

Richard Dotson-Chairman, Cecilia Kapcia-Vice Chairman,
Judy Chesney-Secretary, Randy Valentine, Bill Barkowska

Meeting opened at 6:30 pm.

Decided to table the historic Facade.

Need another Public hearing on Maps, last one was in February 2018.

The three maps are Downtown Designation

Historic Downtown

Industrial

We need a different definition for non-conforming.

J. Chesney to send R. Valentine the PIP for him to change.

Need to work on Review form.

Meeting adjourned at 8:02 pm.

Submitted by Judy Chesney